Ticketing

The best way to buy your ticket is on our TrainTime app. Tickets are also available at any ticket office or ticket machine. To speed up your return trip, buy a round-trip ticket in advance.

Belmont Park Station is in Fare Zone 4. Any ticket valid to or through Zone 4, including monthly/weekly tickets, can be used for travel to Belmont Park at no additional charge.

CityTicket is not valid at Belmont Park.

Plan trips.
Buy tickets.
All in **TrainTime**.





Getting to the Stakes

The LIRR will run trains from Manhattan to Belmont Park Station, located next to the grandstand. The first train leaves at 9:26 a.m.

Trains will run from both Penn Station and Grand Central, with a stop at Jamaica. Riders from Brooklyn and other branches can transfer to the Belmont Park train at Jamaica.

Take your ticket with you when leaving the train. It will be checked at Belmont Park Station.

There will be no service at Elmont-UBS Arena station in either direction on Saturday, June 10. All riders should use Belmont Park Station.

Getting Home

After the Stakes race, trains will leave Belmont Park for Manhattan when they are full, approximately every 15 minutes. We will check your ticket at the station.

Please board the next available train. Some trains will go to Penn Station and others to Grand Central. Transfer at Jamaica for other destinations. Do not wait at Belmont Park for a direct train to your destination.

Depending on attendance, wait times for return service can be up to two hours.

Long Island Rail Road Belmont Stakes Train Service

Effective June 10, 2023 Only



Long Island Rail Road is pleased to offer service to the 2023 Belmont Stakes



Alcohol Prohibited

No alcoholic beverages of any kind will be permitted to be brought into the Belmont Park facility or on LIRR trains to Belmont Park. The MTA PD will enforce this restriction for everyone's safety.

Event Information

First post time is 11:20 a.m. We encourage fans to buy race tickets in advance at **BelmontStakes.com** as the event may sell out. If you are unable to enter the park, westbound train service is not available until early afternoon.

Enhanced security protocols are in effect. Coolers, backpacks, luggage, purses larger than 12" in diameter, and many other items are prohibited. For a complete list, visit **BelmontStakes.com**. Bags are subject to search.



Belmont Stakes Train Service - Effective June 10, 2023 Only

							Ea	stb	oun	d: 1	o E	Belm	ion	t Pa	ırk						
For explanation, see "Reference Notes"	Saturday June 10, 2023 Only																				
	AM	AM	AM	AM	AM	AM	AM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM
PENN STATION	9:26	9:48	10:26	10:48	11:08		11:41		12:26	1:08		1:48	2:11		2:55		3:26	3:48		4:26	5:0
GRAND CENTRAL						11:20		12:20			1:20			2:20		3:20			4:20		
JAMAICA (Arrive)	9:47	10:08	10:47	11:08	11:28	11:41	12:02	12:40	12:47	1:28	1:41	2:08	2:32	2:41	3:15	3:40	3:47	4:08	4:40	4:46	5:2
JAMAICA (Leave)	9:48	10:10	10:48	11:10	11:30	11:42	12:04	12:42	12:48	1:30	1:42	2:10	2:33	2:43	3:17	3:42	3:48	4:10	4:42	4:48	5:2
BELMONT PARK	10:00	10:23	11:01	11:22	11:42	11:55	12:17	12:55	1:00	1:42	1:55	2:22	2:48	2:56	3:29	3:55	4:00	4:22	4:55	5:01	5:3
	AM	AM	AM	AM	AM	AM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM
Train #	7800	7802	7804	7806	7808	7810	7812	7814	7816	7818	7850	7852	7854	7856	7858	7860	7862	7864	7866	7868	7870

	Reference Notes	Westbound: To Jamaica & New York *									
* Refer to the TrainTime app for complete service west of Jamaica, as well as transfer options.		For explanation, see "Reference Notes"	Saturday June 10, 2023 Only								
J	Transfer at Jamaica. Transfers are only shown on this timetable for select trains. Use the TrainTime app or a City Terminal Zone timetable to view all your transfer options.	BELMONT PARK JAMAICA (Arrive)	4:08 4:20	PM 5:08 5:20	PM 5:20 5:32	PM 5:45 5:58	PM 6:02 6:16	PM 6:34 6:49	and until Belmont Park closes, trains will depa		
All Branches	On all branches, trains may depart stations that are located east of Jamaica or west of Jamaica by up to three minutes earlier than shown.	GRAND CENTRAL PENN STATION	4:28 J 4:46 J 4:50 PM	5:28 J 5:46 J 5:50 PM	5:40 J 6:01 J 5:58 PM	6:00 6:21 PM	6:18 6:40 	7:09 PM	approximately every 15 minutes to Manhattan Please board the first available westbound trai and transfer at Jamaica to your final destinatio		
E	Belmont Station is accessible to mobility-impaired customers from the east end of the platform. Please inform the conductor if you need assistance getting on and off the train at Belmont Station.	Train #	7801	7803	7805	7807	7809	7811			

Leaving the park (after the Stakes race)

LIRR personnel will be assigned at key locations to assist customers. Announcements will provide customers with train departure information. WAIT TIMES CAN RANGE FROM 15 MINUTES TO 2 HOURS. ONCE INSIDE THE QUEUING AREA, CUSTOMERS CAN EXPECT WAIT TIMES OF 15 - 60 MINUTES. CUSTOMERS WAITING TO ENTER THE QUEUING AREA CAN EXPECT LONGER WAIT TIMES FOR TRAINS. POSSIBLY UP TO 2 HOURS.

Attention TrainTime customers: Activate your ticket when you get to the designated area.

